
Table of Contents

 
Agenda 3
General Manager Report

SR 5 A General Manager Rpt 5
SR 5A GM attachment Ferguson rpt 8
SR 5A GM Rpt Fin Mgr Rpt 9
SR 5A GM Rpt Fin Mgr Rpt Attachment 1 12
SR 5A GM Rpt Fire Chief Rpt 16
SR 5A GM Rpt Fire Stats Sept 2013 Rpt 18
SR 5A GM Rpt UM Rpt 19
SR 5A GM Rpt Fac and Rcs Rpt 21
SR 5A GM Rpt Admin Office Rpt 22
SR 5A Dist Eng Rpt Addendum to GM Rpt 23
SR 5A District Engineer attachment 1 - Corps EIS
project schdeule 26
SR 5A District Engineer attachment 2 - Corps project
financial summary letter 27
SR 5A District Engineer attachment 3 - well levels
summary chart Oct 15 and 16 2013 29
SR 5A District Engineer attachment 4 - PRODUCTION
2013 30
SR 5A District Engineer attachment 5 - Santa Rosa well
levels plot 31
SR 5A District Engineer attachment 6 - San Simeon
well levels statistical plot to Oct 15 2013 32
SR 5A District Engineer attachment 7 - San Simeon
well levels by year 1998 - Oct 2013 33
SR 5A District Engineer attachment 8 - San Simeon
well levels min max avg plot 1998 - Oct 2013 34
SR 5A District Engineer attachment 9 - San Simeon
well levels past five years 35
SR 5 A GM Rpt Conservation Rpt 36

Consideration to Approve Expenditures for Month of September
2013

SR 6A Expenditure Rpt for the Month of September
2013 37

Consideration to Approve Minutes of Board of Directors Regular
Meeting, September 26, 2013, Special Meeting September 20,
2013

SR 6B 2013 9 26 Draft Min Reg Mtg 50
SR 6B 2013 9 20 Draft Min Spec Mtg 54

Consider Adoption of Resolution 41-2013 Approving an
Employment Agreement Between the CCSD and General
Manager, Jerome D. Gruber

SR 6C Staff Report for Employment Agreement for GM 56
SR 6C Reso 41 2013 approving GM contract 57

1



SR 6C Ex A to Reso 41 2013 Gruber Empl  Agrmt  June
28 2013 58

Public Hearing to Consider Resolution 42-2013 Relating To
Adoption Of Revised Enhanced Water Conservation Measures
And Restrictions On The Use Of Potable Water

SR 7A Enhanced Water Conservation Measures 62
SR 7A Reso 37 2013 Exhibit A 66
SR 7A Reso 42 2013 71
SR 7A Ex A Reso 42 2013 73

Present Fiscal Year 2012/2013 End of the Year Budget Report
SR 8 A End of Year Budget Report 76

2



   

 

 
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

REGULAR MEETING 
Thursday, October 24, 2013 – 12:30 PM 

VETERANS MEMORIAL BUILDING, 1000 MAIN ST., CAMBRIA, CA 

 
AGENDA 

This agenda is prepared and posted pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2. By listing a topic on 
this agenda, the District’s Board of Directors has expressed its intent to discuss and act on each item. In 
addition to any action identified in the summary description of each item, the action that may be taken by 
the Board of Directors shall include: a referral to staff with specific requests for information; continuance; 
specific direction to staff concerning the policy or mission of the item; discontinuance of consideration; 
authorization to enter into negotiations and execute agreements pertaining to the item; adoption or 
approval; and disapproval. 
 
Copies of the staff reports or other documentation relating to each item of business referred to on the 
agenda are on file in the Office of the District Clerk, available for public inspection during District business 
hours. If requested, the agenda and supporting documents shall be made available in alternative formats 
to persons with a disability. The District Clerk will answer any questions regarding the agenda. 
 
1. OPENING 

A. Call to Order 
B. Pledge of Allegiance 
C. Establishment of Quorum 
D. Report from Closed Session 

 
2. SPECIAL REPORTS 

A. Sheriff’s Department Report 
B. Fire Department Report 

 
3. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS/PRESENTATIONS 

 
4. AGENDA REVIEW: ADDITIONS/DELETIONS AND PULLED CONSENT ITEMS 

 
5. MANAGER’S AND BOARD REPORTS 

A. General Manager Report 
B. Member and Committee Reports 
C. Water Status Update 

 
6. CONSENT AGENDA 

All matters on the consent calendar are to be approved by one motion. If Directors wish to 
discuss a consent item other than simple clarifying questions, a request for removal may be 
made. Such items are pulled for separate discussion and action after the consent calendar as a 
whole is acted upon. 
 
A. Consideration to Approve Expenditures for Month of September 2013 
B. Consideration to Approve Minutes of Board of Directors Regular Meeting, 

September 26, 2013, Special Meeting September 20, 2013 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com3

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


CCSD Agenda 
Thursday, October 24, 2013 
Page 2 

 

C. Consider Adoption of Resolution 41-2013 Approving an Employment 
Agreement Between the CCSD and General Manager, Jerome D. Gruber 
 

7. HEARINGS AND APPEALS 
A. Public Hearing to Consider Resolution 42-2013 Relating To Adoption Of 

Revised Enhanced Water Conservation Measures And Restrictions On The 
Use Of Potable Water 
 

8. REGULAR BUSINESS 
A. Present Fiscal Year 2012/2013 End of the Year Budget Report 
 

9. PUBLIC COMMENT 
Members of the public may now address the Board on any item of interest within the jurisdiction 
of the Board but not on its agenda today. In compliance with the Brown Act, the Board cannot 
discuss or act on items not on the agenda. Each speaker has up to three minutes. Speaker slips 
(available at the entry) should be submitted to the District Clerk. 

 
10. FUTURE AGENDA ITEM(S) 

Requests from Board members to receive feedback, direct staff to prepare information, and/or 
request a formal agenda report be prepared and the item placed on a future agenda. No formal 
action can be taken except to direct staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda. 
 

11. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 
A. Government Code Section 54956.8: Property:900 Main Street, Cambria, 

CA; APN 022-251-019 Agency Negotiator: Jerry Gruber, District 
Manager, Tim Carmel District Counsel Negotiating Party: Linda Van 
Fleet, General Services Agency, County of San Luis Obispo Under 
Negotiation: Price, Terms and Conditions of Potential Sale 

 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com4

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


 CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 5. A. 
 
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: October 24, 2013   Subject: MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
 
Administration 
 
Listed below is my General Manager’s Report for October 24, 2013 in addition to other 
activities that I am working on with the assistance and support of CCSD Ad Hoc Committees, 
Staff, and District Counsel. 

 
 

• Staff continues to work closely on monitoring production records, production well 
levels and monitoring well levels specifically the WBE well. Staff would like some 
additional time to evaluated data as it relates to production and sales of water 
before giving the Board quantifiable data and making additional 
recommendations regarding possible conservation measures...I have conducted 
some preliminary evaluation regarding production from the San Simeon Wells 1, 
2, 3 in addition to the SR4 Santa Rosa well. I looked at production figures from 
September 19 to October 7 from 2007 to 2013 to see if the recent outdoor water 
restrictions imposed by the Board has resulted in less water being produced. In 
2007 from September 19 to Oct 7 the District pumped 37.54 acre feet of water, in 
2008 from September 19, to October 7 the District pumped 39.95 acre feet of 
water, in 2009 from September 19, to October 7 the District pumped 39.65 acre 
feet of water, in 2010 from September 19, to October 7 the District pumped 42.52 
acre feet of water, in 2011 from September 19, to October 7 the District pumped 
39.61 acre feet of water, in 2012 from September 19 to October 7 the District 
pumped 41.29 acre feet of water and in 2013 from September 19 the day before 
the Board prohibited outside watering until October 7 the District 36.25 acre feet 
of water. The amount of 36.25 acre feet of water pumped from the four District 
wells is the lowest amount pumped for the above mentioned time line in seven 
years. Staff feels that additional time is needed to determine the impact that 
eliminating outside irrigation has had on production and sales of water, 
specifically subgroups such as lodging etc. since being implemented on 
September 20, 2013. Staff at this time is recommending that the CCSD Board of 
Directors keep the current restriction for outside irrigation in place. 

• Staff continues to read meters on a monthly basis. 
• Staff has received a total of eight requests for waivers relating to the prohibition 

on outside water use. Staff has and or is currently responded to all requests. 
• I am very pleased to see the level of community involvement relating to using 

non potable water for outside irrigation use. As I travel throughout the community 
I am pleased at the amount of water tanks residents have in the back of their 
cars, SUV’S and trucks. These containers vary in size from five gallon all the way 
up to several hundred gallons in size. Staff has done an incredible job in fielding 
telephone calls and answering customer’s questions relating to the outdoor 
watering restrictions put into place on September 20, 2013. Many of the inquiries 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com5

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


 
 

 

via phone take fifteen to twenty minutes to answer. In addition to staffs normal 
duties each and every one has done a superb job in taking the necessary time to 
answer our customer’s questions and concerns. Staff has reported to me that the 
overwhelming majority of people are pleasant and very supportive regarding the 
restriction on outside water. I would like to thank everyone in the front office for 
all their hard work.  

• Contacted Colonel Colloton from Army Corp. of Engineers regarding alternative 
water supply for the community of Cambria.  I have tentatively scheduled a 
meeting to meet with her in Los Angeles in December.   
ECS imaging provided training for staff relating to Laser Fiche and Agenda 
Manager. Several computer and software related deficiencies were identified that 
needed to be resolved. These items were addressed and the systems are 
working more efficient.  

• The current Administrative Technician one for the district will be moving into the 
Billing Clerk position, training is ongoing and once the training is completed the 
current Billing Clerk will be able to work on conservation related duties full time. 
The District will be advertising for a twenty eight hour per week position to work 
at the front desk. 

• The District is moving forward with several infrastructure repairs and or 
improvements to include the installation of a sewer line from the SR4 Well to 
connect to the system, repairs to Orlando Street sewer laterals, repair and or 
raising of approximately twenty five man holes that attributed to Intrusion and 
infiltration during the rainy season, repairs to sewer line on Dover Court, reinforce 
mechanical joint coupling, emergency by-pass repositioning and replace and 
install check and plug valves at Lift station B. 

• Staff continues to work collaboratively with the County regarding erosion and 
drainage issues that have directly impacted our infrastructure. The biggest area 
of concern is the Piney Way Water line that provides water from the Rodeo 
Grounds to the higher zones within Cambria.  

• I have worked collaboratively with County staff on reducing the irrigation at 
Shamel Park to once a week at Shamel Park. The Well at Shamel Park is 
irrigation well. 

• I have worked closely with the Coast Union School District with regards to 
significantly reducing their irrigation of their playing fields at the High School. The 
well at the High School is irrigation well.  

• I have distributed the Wastewater Collection System Audit –Audit Summary 
report to the CCSD Board of Directors dated October 8, 2013 from Phoenix 
Engineering. The Report identifies deficiencies with regards to the Districts 
Liftstation, short term improvements, long term improvements and conceptual 
opinion of probable construction cost.  

• The District has taken all of their below ground infrastructure maps, scan them 
and have created map books for both the Water and Wastewater Departments. 
These map books will assist with locating key infrastructure assets such as 
valves and piping in a more expedient manner.  

• I have scheduled an Infrastructure Ad-hoc Committee Meeting to discuss matters 
relating to SCADA specifically to the implementation of new SCADA relating to 
the SR4 well, WBE well and the Pine Knolls Tank. I will ask the Board to consider 
making the Infrastructure Ad- Hoc Committee a standing Committee so additional 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com6

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


 
 

 

items can be discussed such as the Districts Liftstations, Wastewater Treatment 
Plant and the Fiscalini Tank  

• I have requested a RFP from Alex Handler from Bartle Wells and Associates 
relating to a comprehensive water and wastewater rate study based on Direction 
from the CCSD Board of Directors.  
 
  

I attended the following meetings and or community events on behalf of the CCSD since 
CCSD’s last Board of Directors’ Meeting on September 26, 2013. 

 
• I met with the Water Alternatives Ad-Hoc Committee. 
• I attended a Shared Services Ad-hoc Committee Meeting between the CCSD 

and the CCHD. 
• I attended a Budget Committee Meeting.  
• I conducted a radio interview on KTEA regarding water supply related matters 

and outside irrigation restrictions.  
• I conducted a meeting with President Thompson and Director Clift relating to 

upcoming IAFF negotiations.  
• Staff met with on my behalf the Conservation Ad-hoc Committee. 
• I met with County Library Director and community members relating to the 

Cornwall property. 
• I met several times with staff to discuss and review the District conservation 

measures.  
• I attended A Camp Ocean Pines Board of Directors meeting.  
• I continue to meet weekly with Department Managers to review and discuss 

operations.  
• I continue to conduct site visits to include the Fiscalini Ranch. Management by 

walking.  
 
General Manger Gruber will be on Vacation October 28 through October 30, 2013, returning 
on October 3, 2013 to the office.  
 
General Manger Gruber will be on Vacation November 25, 2013 through November 29, 2013 
returning on December 2, 2013 to the office.  
 
Attachment:  Ferguson Group 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com7

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


 

  
 

October 17, 2013 
 
To:  Jerry Gruber & Bob Gresens 
From:  Mike Miller 
Re:  Update   
 
 
Government Reopening and FY 2014 Appropriations 
 
• On October 16 Senate Majority Leader Harry Reid (D-NV) and Minority Leader Mitch 

McConnell (R-KY) reached an agreement to re-open the government and suspend the debt 
ceiling.  The Senate passed the bill by a vote of 81-18 followed by the House passing the 
legislation by a vote of 285-144.  President Obama signed the bill on October 17.   

• The deal provides temporary federal appropriations at existing levels through January 15, 
2014, and suspends the debt limit until February 7. 

• The deal also sets up a House and Senate conference to negotiate by December 13 a broader 
fiscal agreement that would be expected to resolve FY2014 appropriations levels for the 
entire year.  This budget conference could include other long-term fiscal actions such as 
deficit reduction through further spending cuts and/or revenue increases. 

 
Water Resources Legislation (Corps of Engineers authorizations and funding) 
 
• Next week the House of Representatives may consider H.R. 3080, the Water Resources 

Reform and Development Act. 
• The Senate passed its version (S. 601 – Water Resources Development Act) this summer. 
• New project authorizations in the House bill would be offset by deauthorizing $12 billion in 

existing COE projects that have not received funding in the past five years.  This potentially 
puts existing projects (including Cambria) at risk. 

 
TFG – Cambria Action Summary 
 
• Discussing WRRDA options with congressional staff including draft amendment to broaden 

authorization for broadened water supply project authorization. 
• Working with staff to determine and act on best opportunities within the context of WRRDA 

consideration to secure broadened authorization while protecting existing protecting 
nonfederal project cost credits and protecting against deauthorization under $12 billion 
House plan outlined above. 

• Working with CCSD staff on WRRDA report language, legislative language, and other 
options to focus Congress and COE/LA on Cambria project. 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com8

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING-SEPTEMBER 26, 2013 
ADDENDUM TO GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

FINANCE MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
AUDIT-The CCSD’s audited financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012 have been 
posted to the CCSD’s website.  
 
BUDGET: 

• The Fiscal Year 2013/2014 Operating Budget has been posted to the CCSD website.   
• The Third Quarter Revenue and Expenditure report for the nine months ended March 31, 2013 

has been posted to the CCSD website.   
• The Fourth Quarter Revenue and Expenditure report for the twelve months ended June 30, 2013 

is being presented in today’s meeting.  The Compensation Report for calendar year 2012 has also 
been posted to the CCSD website. 

• The First Quarter Revenue and Expenditure report for the three months ended September 30, 
2013 is expected to be posted by the date of this meeting or shortly thereafter. 

 
EXPENDITURES-There was one disbursements in excess of $100,000 during September, 2013-a 
scheduled $131,918.25 note payment to City National Bank. 
 
RESERVES-LAIF BALANCE-The balance in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) as of  
September 30, 2013 was $3,893,739.  The attached Schedule of Cash and Investments Balance indicates 
how the Cash and Investments balance compares to the prior month’s balance as well as for the same 
month in each of the prior 4 years.  Too much emphasis should not be placed on one month’s activity; 
rather the information should be looked at on a trend basis.  That said, there is a recent change in the 
trend of this balance.  Prior to August, 2013, the current period balance has been the highest balance for 
any given period shown.  For August, 2013, the current balance was less than the prior year’s balance by 
approximately $35,000.  The September, 2013 balance is less than the prior three years’ balances 
(including by over $240,000 as compared to the previous year).  This trend is expected to continue for 
the immediate future.  The cause of this change is due to an increase in expenditures, specifically for 
expenditures other than for personnel costs (Other Expenditures for the purpose of this analysis) with the 
exception of Resource Conservation’s personnel costs having increased substantially.  As Attachment 1 
and Attachment 2 indicate, the increase is mainly in the Wastewater, Water and Resource Conservation 
departments.  For Wastewater, the largest single factor by far was a total of $115,659 being paid to 
clean, videotape and manage the first 20% of the CCSD’s sewer pipes.  There were also 2 unbudgeted 
Wastewater projects totaling $17,948 to repair the Fern Canyon sewer line and for the Manhole 
Easement project in Strawberry Canyon.  For Water, the largest single item was improvements to the 
SR4 well.  These costs totaled $92,018.  Other significant projects paid for during this time frame 
include $16,673 for the Valve Replacement at Brighten and Chelsea, $11,547 to replace the Stuart Street 
motor, starter and controller and to repair the fire hydrant on Main Street at a cost of $10,964.  There 
were other, smaller projects, and general maintenance and repairs for the water delivery system were 
much higher than normal during the period.  The increase in Resource Conservation expenditures is the 
mainly due to an increase of approximately $16,000 in personnel costs and an increase of approximately 
$10,000 for Rebate and Retrofit Programs costs during July-September, 2013as compared to July-
September, 2012.   
 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com9

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


The LAIF Balance is made up as follows (restrictions, if applicable, are noted): 
 
   FUND       AMOUNT 
  General      $ 2,876,244 
  General (Proposition 1A)    $    159,286 
  Water (Conservation Dept.-Lot Merger Program) $      16,086 
  Water (Operations)     $    335,844 
  Water (Capital)     $      54,056 
  Wastewater (Capital)     $    221,060    
  Wastewater (Operations)               $    231,162 
 
With the exception of the restricted funds to offset a potential future Proposition 1A take-away, final 
reserve amounts are determined after all other fiscal year activity is recorded, reconciled and audited, 
although the balances are monitored during the fiscal year to ensure that funds set-aside for specific 
programs, such as the Lot Merger Program, are not overspent. The above amounts have been updated 
based on the audit for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012 with the exception of the Resource 
Conservation Department’s balance (for the Lot Merger Program), which has been updated as of June 
30, 2013.  The amounts have also been updated for the interest revenue received through July 31, 2013. 
 
 
 
 

 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com10

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


INTERNAL LOANS-As of September 30, 2013, the CCSD Board of Directors approved several 
internal loans to be made out of the General Fund to the Water and Wastewater Funds. To date, all of the 
costs that were to be paid from the loan proceeds were actually able to be fully paid for out of the Water 
or Wastewater Funds respectively with the exception of the $166,000 loan for ACE match requirements. 
As such, this is the only loan currently outstanding and no additional loans are expected to be required 
for activity through September 30, 2013.  
 

                                   AMOUNT   
                      LOAN                    OF LOAN    
BORROWING           AMOUNT                 COSTS       OUTSTANDING      PURPOSE 
       FUND         AUTHORIZED           TO DATE_         TO DATE_     OF LOAN       
 

       Water    $ 166,000            $ 166,000      $ 157,726             ACE Matching 
 
EXTERNAL LOANS-As of September 30, 2013 the CCSD external debt is as shown per the 
attachment, including interest rates and prepayment penalty provisions.  

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com11

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


12



13



14



15



BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING OCTOBER 24, 2013 
ADDENDUM TO GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT 
 

Response information is attached and represents activities for the month of September 2013. 
Progress updates and highlights regarding the different programs and services our Department 
provides are identified below: 
 
Prevention and Education (September 2013) 

• 06 residential new and remodel fire plan reviews were completed. 
• 07 residential and commercial technical fire inspections were conducted.  
• 00 hydrant system flow test. 
• 08 engine company commercial fire and life safety inspections were conducted. 
• 03 public education event 
• 03 residential smoke detectors were installed and or the batteries changed. 

 
Meetings and Affiliations (September 2013)     

• SLO County Chiefs Assn Meeting  Sept. 04 0900-1300, Atascadero 
• CCHD Board Meeting    Sept. 10 1730-1930, Cambria 
• Cambria Forest Committee Meeting  Sept. 11 1800-2000, Cambria 
• CCHD Board Meeting    Sept. 24 1730-2030, Cambria 
• EMI Disaster Management After Action Sept. 25, 1400-1600, Arroyo Grande 

 
                                                                                                                                      
Operations 
 
The Fire Department responded to a vegetation fire on rural Toro Creek Road above Cayucos.  
The water tender responded with two personnel from Cambria as part of the local immediate 
need mutual aid system.  The fire was contained and controlled at about 89 acres with aircraft, 
dozers, engines and hand crews.  The Cambria water tender shuttled water to the fire from 
hydrants located in Cayucos from approximately 3:30 a.m. until 5:00 p.m. Tuesday September 
24th.  The crew and the water shuttle operation was featured on KCOY news and can be viewed 
on their website. 
 
Around the State of California Fire jurisdictions and City and County governments are all 
currently in the process of adopting the 2013 California Fire and Building codes The Fire 
Department is gearing up to adopt the 2013 California Fire Code (CFC) and the 2012 Wildland 
Urban Interface Code (WUIC).  Currently the CCSD Fire Department is enforcing the 2010 CFC 
and 2009 WUIC. 
 
 
 
Prevention 
 
On Thursday October 10th San Luis Obispo County area Fire Departments teamed up with the 
KSBY News Team to participate in the annual Alisa Ann Rush Burn Relay.  The annual relay is 
a fund raiser to benefit child burn victims around the State.  This year the team received over 
$20,000 in donations to benefit the cause.  The Firefighters, accompanied by celebrity news 
anchors travel to nearly all communities in the County stopping at local schools to deliver fire 
prevention messages.  This year the Firefighters stopped at Santa Lucia Middle School 
accompanied by KSBY’s own Matt Santa Maria.  The event occurs every October as a kickoff to 
Fire Prevention Week. 
 
Fire Prevention Week was observed October 7 -13 this year.  The dates are set to coincide and 
commemorate the Great Chicago Fire which occurred on Sunday October 8, 1871.  According 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com16

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


 2

to popular legend, the fire was started when Mrs. Catherine O’Leary’s cow tipped over a lantern 
and ignited her barn. The fire quickly spread to adjoining structures and burned for 3 days 
resulting in the conflagration that burned roughly a third of the City of Chicago to the ground.  
The Cambria CSD Fire Department makes the entire month of October available to focus on fire 
safety education. The Department schedules tours of the station and visits to the local grammar 
school to deliver fire safety messages.  This year the Department contacted approximately 500 
children. 
 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com17

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


CMB Fire Monthly Stats:  Incidents

Categories 13-Jan 13-Feb 13-Mar 13-Apr 13-May 13-Jun 13-Jul 13-Aug 13-Sep 13-Oct 13-Nov Dec-13  Totals

Fire 0 1 0 0 0 4 1 0 6

Hazardous Mat. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Medical* 30 41 33 33 30 46 34 47 294

Vehicle TC 0 3 0 1 1 5 2 0 12

Hazardous Situations 4 1 1 7 4 2 1 2 22

Public Service Assist 10 9 7 13 15 8 12 7 81

False Alarms 10 3 7 9 11 8 10 9 67

Agency Assist 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1

Mutual Aid 2 0 0 0 1 2 4 1 10

Auto Aid 2 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 4

Rescue 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Fire Investigations 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 2

Monthly Response Totals 58 58 49 63 64 77 64 66 499

Cumulative Totals 116 165 228 292 369 433 499 499

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com 18

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING OCTOBER 24, 2013 
ADDENDUM TO GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

UTILITIES MANAGER REPORT 
 
 
 
 
 

Water Department:  
 

 
v Staff continues working diligently on water distribution repairs. 

 
v Staff continues monitoring ground water levels on a weekly basis and making 

necessary adjustments to SR4 & San Simeon well operation. 
 
v ATS Inc completed internal inspection for both Stuart Street and Fiscallini tanks.  
 
v Staff completed tri-annual lead & copper testing. 
 
v Bob Wright Construction installed new cover at SR4 well to protect and prolong new 

equipment service life. 
 
v In order to provide additional backwash filtrate capacity, Rain for Rent delivered 

21,000 gallons storage tank to SR4. 
 
v Alpha Electric installed new level transducers in both the reclaim & backwash filtrate 

tanks. 
 

 
 
 
Wastewater Department: 
 

v Finished installing new membrane filtration unit enabling us to use plant effluent 
water instead of potable water during Biosolids dewatering operation.  
 

v Collected annual bio-solids samples and sent to FGL for testing. 
 
v Starting Monday October 21st, Liberty Composting will be removing Biosolids. 
 
v Replaced influent pump #2 check valve assembly. 
 
v Replaced influent pump #3 flapper valve. 
 
v Cleaned WWTP grit clarifier, pumps, and removed rags. 
 
v Inspect, simulate, & tested lift station alarms. 
 
v Alpha Electric installed control panel at lift station #8 
 
v Staff working with Terrain project management on several projects to include lift 

station B, Dover sewer line, & Orlando sewer line repairs. 
 
v Staff working on upgrading well 9P7 chlorine injection system. 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com19

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


 
 

 
 
Administrative: 
 
 

v Attending weekly meetings with both Water and Wastewater supervisors. 
v Completed interviews for new water operator III. 
v Completed interviews for new wastewater operator I & II. 
v Attended Meeting with Executive Management Team. 
v Worked with Human Resources on Recruitment 
v Numerous meeting with Jerry re: Operation and well levels. 

 
 

 
 

 
Mike Finnigan 
Utilities Manager 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com20

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING – October 24, 2013 
ADDENDUM TO GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT FACILITIES AND RESOURCES 

MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

o Fiscalini Ranch: 
§ Fire Break on Warren: 

• Over the last couple of years fallen trees behind Warren Rd, have 
been chipped. With the logs piled up together and left. Staff loaded 
up the logs and hauled them away. 

§ Trees: 
• Staff removed a tree that fell on a neighbor’s fence behind Warren 

Rd.   The tree was loaded up and hauled away. 
• Staff is working on bids to remove a tree from behind the 2400 

block of Warren Rd.  
• During the last wind storm several trees fell. 

• Two trees fell on the east portion of the ranch blocking the 
entrance and trail.  Staff chipped and hauled away the logs. 

• Two additional trees fell on the Santa Rosa Trail, blocking 
the trail. Staff chipped and hauled away the trees. 

§ Wetlands: 
• Staff finished repairing a fence that runs between the Bluff trail and 

the Marine Terrace trail. This fence will help funnel walkers away 
from sensitive wetlands areas and through designated trails.  

§ Camp Fires: 
• In the last couple of months staff has seen an increase in transients 

starting campfires underneath bridges and along trails. Staff has 
been working with Cambria Fire, Cal Fire and Fish and Game to 
patrol these areas. 

o Vet’s Hall: 
§ 39 events were held at Veterans Memorial Building since last Board 

Meeting. Among those events were: American Legion Oktoberfest and 
Rotary Around the World. 

§ Kitchen: 
• One of the refrigerators and hot water heater stopped working. Staff 

repaired  the hot water heater and Golden Bay Mechanics repaired 
the refrigerator. 

 
o Facilities  Yard: 

§ Staff continues to work on cleaning and organizing shop bays. 
 

 
 
Submitted by: 
Carlos Mendoza 
Facilities and Resources Supervisor/ 
Fiscalini Ranch Preserve Manager 
 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com21

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ OCTOBER 24, 2013 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES OFFICER 

ADDENDUM TO GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
 

Human Resources: 
 
We have finished the recruitment process for the Reserve Firefighters.  This recruitment 
brought seven (7) new Reserve Firefighters onboard.   
 
We are currently working through the hiring process for both the Water Operator (T3) and 
one of the Wastewater Operator (Grade 1) positions.  We have made the Conditional Offers 
of Employment and hope to have both of the new operators on board by Nov.1, 2013.  The 
second Wastewater Operator position has not yet been filled.  We are continuing to work 
toward hiring a second Wastewater Operator.   
 
Utility Billing/Accounts Payable Clerk: 
 
As a result of an internal promotion we will have filled the Utility Billing/Accounts Payable 
Clerk position.  The internal promotion leaves a vacancy in the Administration Office.  We 
are currently working on a recruitment for a part-time Administrative Technician I position.      
 
Conservation: 
 
This is the first board meeting where the Conservation report is under its own cover.   
   
Retrofit Point Bank: 
 
This section has been moved to the General Manager Report under the expanded 
Conservation report.    
 
 
 
Submitted by, 
Monique Madrid 
Administrative Services Officer 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com22

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING – OCTOBER 24, 2013 
ADDENDUM TO GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

DISTRICT ENGINEER’S REPORT 
 
The following table summarizes activities from September 19, 2013 to October 10, 2013.  A 
summary discussion on well levels also follows. 
 
Item No. Description Activities/Project Status 
1 Assistance to water & 

wastewater operations. 
Coordinated with Rain for Rent for delivery of temporary 
tank to Well SR-4 treatment facility to capture flows from 
reclaim tank due to short-cycling of filter runs.  A short-
cycle event can occur when low level at monitoring well 
WBE, or other causes, lead to a filter shut down before 
adequate time has occurred for settled backwash water to 
be returned back to the head of the filter. Also see related 
sewer extension project (item 2) below. 
 
Obtained cost information on short-term options 
described in SR 3A of the earlier 9/20/2013 Board 
meeting.  Discussed with Water Alternatives Ad-Hoc 
Committee on 10/9/2013.   
 
Developing a request for proposal for a wastewater 
treatment plant master plan.   

2 Sanitary sewer extension to 
well SR-4 treatment facility. 

The proposed sewer extension will serve as an 
emergency means to empty the SR-4 reclaim tank when 
filter short-cycling occurs (Also see related discussion in 
item 1 above.).   As of the date of this staff report 
(10/10/2013), further discussions were needed with the 
County on permitting, and the school district Board for 
property rights approval. 

3 Rodeo Grounds Pump Station 
Replacement and Stuart Street 
Tank 3. 

Completing Coastal Development Permit applications to 
the County for filing during week of 10/14/2013. 

4 Long-term water supply project A meeting with the Water Alternatives Ad-Hoc Committee 
was held on 10/9/2013. The attached EIS/EIR project 
schedule is a handout from that meeting, which is 
unchanged from earlier schedule versions.   Task 42 
shows the start of the 45-day public review of the EIS/EIR 
starting on 1/10/2014. Task 57 shows a signed Record of 
Decision (ROD) occurring on 9/24/2014.  This will likely 
be delayed further, as this schedule does not include any 
additional geo-hydrological modeling to support more 
detailed analysis of the brackish water alternative. 
 
A meeting is also being planned with the new Los 
Angeles Division Colonel sometime within the next two 
months. During the 10/9/2013 Water Alternatives ad-hoc 
committee meeting, it was decided to not carry over the 
CDM Smith contract for hydro-geological modeling as part 
of the Board’s discussion items until after the meeting 
with the Colonel.   
 
As a reminder, the following summarizes key alternatives 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com23

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


 
 

 

being analyzed within the EIS/EIR, including planning-
level cost estimates that were presented during the 
9/18/2012 Workshop No.4: 
 
Brackish water, planning level estimate at $12.9 million 
Local seawater desalination, estimate at $14.5 million 
Whale Rock storage, estimate at $21.7 million. 
Shared Morro Bay desalination, estimate at $26.6 million  
Surface storage, estimate at $65.3 million 
 
A September 24, 2013 letter was also received from the 
Corps providing a financial summary of the project as of 
August 31, 2013.  This attached letter report shows the 
Corps had about $7,800 in Federal funding and $32,800 
remaining from local CCSD (sponsor) funding.   
 

5 Development and remodels  Two remodel reviews were completed during this period. 
 
 
The attached water well level summary table shows the Santa Rosa and San Simeon supply 
well levels as of October 15th and 16th, 2013.   As October 15, 2013, the San Simeon wells 
had rebounded to 4.57 feet above sea level after being as high as 5.52 feet on October 7, 
2013.  The Santa Rosa well SR-4 was off during part of this period, which could be attributed 
to some this recent the variation in levels. As of October 16, 2013, the Santa Rosa well SR4 
was at 45.89, after being at 43.66 on October 7, 2013.  
 
In comparing the October 15th well levels with the earlier 2000 baseline water supply model, 
approximately 135 acre-feet of supply exists within the San Simeon aquifer until recharge is 
needed from rainfall.  This past model also predicted the dry season would end around 
12/22/2013.  In comparing demands from 2007, which had similar monthly demands during the 
earlier 2013 months, demands are projected to be about 119 acre-feet from October 15, 2013 
until the predicted 12/22/2013 dry season end date.  Assuming recharge does occur by then, it 
appears that adequate supply currently exists within the San Simeon aquifer.   In the 
meantime, operations will continue to maximize use of Santa Rosa well SR-4 should the 
theoretically-derived 12/22/2013 recharge starting date occur later on in the wet season. 
 
The attached production table shows that from January 2013 through September 2013, 507 
acre-feet had been produced by the San Simeon well field, and 66 acre-feet had been 
produced by Santa Rosa well SR4. This results in a total production from both sources of 573 
acre-feet. The January through September 2013 production total is close to the cumulative 
total to date that occurred during calendar years 2005 and 2007 for this same time of year.  
For discussion purposes, the total annual production was 741 acre-feet for 2005, and 748 
acre-feet in 2007. In comparison, the most recent 2012 total annual production was 724.74 
acre feet. 
 
Attachments: 

• Army Corps Project Schedule 
• September 24, 2013 Army Corps letter with Project Financial Summary as of August 31, 

2013. 
• Well Levels Summary as of October 15 & 16, 2013 
• Annual Production through the month of September 2013 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com24

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


 
 

 

• Line plot of Santa Rosa well levels for 2013, up to October 16, 2013 
• Plot showing statistical analysis of San Simeon well levels by month 
• Line plots of San Simeon well levels by year, 1988 to October 15, 2013. 
• Line plot of San Simeon well levels for historic minimum, average, and maximum. 
• Line plot of San Simeon well levels for past five years 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com25

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


ID Task Name Duration Start Finish

1 CAMBRIA EIS/EIR 1148 days? Wed 11/16/11Tue 1/6/15
2 Receive Preliminary Project Description 1 day Fri 2/17/12 Fri 2/17/12
3 NEPA EIS NOI/CEQA EIR NOP/Public Scoping Period 32 days Fri 2/24/12 Mon 3/26/12
4 Public Scoping Meeting 1 day Thu 3/15/12 Thu 3/15/12
5 Preliminary (first step) Screening 47 days Fri 3/16/12 Tue 5/1/12
6 Conceptual Maps & Narrative 13 days Wed 5/2/12 Mon 5/14/12
7 CCSD Workshop Number 1 1 day Thu 6/14/12 Thu 6/14/12
8 Evaluation & Development of Water Supply Alternatives 34 days Fri 6/15/12 Wed 7/18/12
9 CCSD Workshop Number 2 1 day Thu 7/19/12 Thu 7/19/12
10 Evaluation & Finalization of Water Supply Alternatives 8 days Fri 7/20/12 Fri 7/27/12
11 CCSD Special Board Meeting #1 1 day Thu 8/9/12 Thu 8/9/12
12 CCSD Board Meeting for Final Alternatives 1 day Tue 9/18/12 Tue 9/18/12
13 Engineering Conceptual Alternatives Report 407 days Fri 2/17/12 Fri 3/29/13
14 Engineering Project Description Preparation 69 days Wed 9/19/12 Mon 11/26/12
15 Project Description Submittal to Planning for EIR/EIS 158 days Tue 10/23/12 Fri 3/29/13
16 San Simeon Concept Description 1 day Tue 10/23/12 Tue 10/23/12
17 Whale Rock Concept Description 1 day Tue 10/23/12 Tue 10/23/12
18 Morro Bay Concept Description 1 day Wed 3/27/13 Wed 3/27/13
19 Shamel Park Concept Description 1 day Fri 3/29/13 Fri 3/29/13
20 Engineering Conceptual Alternatives Draft Report 

Submittal

21 USACE/CCSD Review of Alternatives Draft Report
22 Engineering Conceptual Alternatives Final Report
23 Final Report Submittal
24 Administrative Draft EIS/EIR Activities 654 days Wed 3/14/12 Fri 12/27/13
25 Administrative Draft EIS/EIR Preparation 535 days Wed 3/14/12 Fri 8/30/13
26 Initiate Existing Conditions 1 day Wed 3/14/12 Wed 3/14/12
27 Prepare Existing Conditions 215 days Mon 11/26/12 Fri 6/28/13
28 Analyze Impacts 47 days Mon 6/10/13 Fri 7/26/13
29 Prepare MMRP 33 days Mon 6/24/13 Fri 7/26/13
30 Finalize All Sections 33 days Mon 7/29/13 Fri 8/30/13
31 Administrative Draft EIS/EIR ‐ USACE/CCSD Review 5 days Mon 9/2/13 Fri 9/6/13
32 Chambers Revise 5 days Mon 9/9/13 Fri 9/13/13
33 DQC (USACE)  19 days Mon 9/16/13 Fri 10/4/13
34 Chambers Revise 5 days Mon 10/7/13 Fri 10/11/13
35 ATR Review (USACE) 5 days Mon 10/14/13 Fri 10/18/13
36 Response to ATR Comments 19 days Mon 10/21/13 Fri 11/8/13
37 ATR Review ‐ Back‐check (USACE) 19 days Mon 11/11/13 Fri 11/29/13
38 Office of Counsel Review (USACE) 12 days Mon 12/2/13 Fri 12/13/13
39 Incorporate OC comments 12 days Mon 12/16/13 Fri 12/27/13
40 Draft EIS/EIR for Public Review Activities 57 days Mon 12/30/13Mon 2/24/14
41 Draft EIS/EIR ‐ Preparation & Distribution 11 days Mon 12/30/13 Thu 1/9/14
42 45‐Day Public Review 46 days Fri 1/10/14 Mon 2/24/14
43 Public Meeting 1 day Mon 2/17/14 Mon 2/17/14
44 Administrative Final EIS/EIR Activities 109 days Tue 2/25/14 Fri 6/13/14
45 Administrative Final EIS/EIR ‐ Preparation 25 days Tue 2/25/14 Fri 3/21/14
46 Administrative Final EIS/EIR ‐ Review (USACE) 19 days Mon 3/24/14 Fri 4/11/14
47 Independent External Peer Review  25 days Mon 3/24/14 Thu 4/17/14
48 Incorporate Comments #1 12 days Mon 4/21/14 Fri 5/2/14
49 Administrative Final EIS/EIR ‐ Review (Agencies) 33 days Mon 5/5/14 Fri 6/6/14
50 ATR Review (USACE) 25 days Mon 5/5/14 Thu 5/29/14
51 Incorporate Comments #2 12 days Mon 6/2/14 Fri 6/13/14
52 Final EIS/EIR for Public Review Activities 101 days Mon 6/16/14 Wed 9/24/14
53 SPD Final EIS/EIR ‐ Preparation and Distribution 19 days Mon 6/16/14 Fri 7/4/14
54 HQUSACE Final EIS/EIR Review and Processing 33 days Mon 7/7/14 Fri 8/8/14
55 SPD ROD Review and Routing 12 days Mon 8/11/14 Fri 8/22/14
56 HQUSACE ROD Review 30 days Mon 8/25/14 Tue 9/23/14
57 Signed ROD 1 day Wed 9/24/14 Wed 9/24/14
58 Section 7 Activities 1148 days? Wed 11/16/11Tue 1/6/15
59 Initiate Biological Assessment (BA) 1 day Mon 11/26/12Mon 11/26/12
60 Prepare BA 40 days Mon 7/15/13 Fri 8/23/13
61 BA Review and Submittal to USFWS and NMFS 20 days Mon 8/26/13 Fri 5/2/14
62 USFWS and NMFS ‐ ESA Section 7 Consult 89 days Mon 5/5/14 Fri 8/1/14
63 USFWS 1st Extension 32 days Mon 8/4/14 Thu 9/4/14
64 USFWS 2nd Extension 32 days Fri 9/5/14 Mon 10/6/14
65 USFWS BO Preparation 46 days Tue 10/7/14 Fri 11/21/14
66 USFWS BO Extension 47 days Fri 11/21/14 Tue 1/6/15
67 NMFS ‐ EFH Consult 92 days Mon 5/5/14 Mon 8/4/14
68 Quarterly Agency Meetings (NMFS, FWS, DFG)
69 Quarterly Agency Meetings (NMFS, FWS, DFG) 1 1 day Wed 11/16/11Wed 11/16/11
70 Quarterly Agency Meetings (NMFS, FWS, DFG) 2 1 day Tue 4/17/12 Tue 4/17/12
71 Quarterly Agency Meetings (NMFS, FWS, DFG) 3
72 Quarterly Agency Meetings (NMFS, FWS, DFG) 4

FY 201... FY 2013FY 2012 FY2014

W S T M F T S W S T M F T S W S T M F T S W S T M F T S W S T M F T S W S T M F T S W S T M F T S W
Oct 2, '11 Nov 27, '11 Jan 22, '12 Mar 18, '12 May 13, '12 Jul 8, '12 Sep 2, '12 Oct 28, '12 Dec 23, '12 Feb 17, '13 Apr 14, '13 Jun 9, '13 Aug 4, '13 Sep 29, '13 Nov 24, '13 Jan 19, '14 Mar 16, '14 May 11, '14 Jul 6, '14 Aug 31, '14 Oct 26, '14 Dec 21, '14 Feb

B B B B B B B B B B

Task

Split

Milestone

Summary

Project Summary

External Tasks

External Milestone

Inactive Task

Inactive Milestone

Inactive Summary

Manual Task

Duration‐only

Manual Summary Rollup

Manual Summary

Start‐only

Finish‐only

Deadline

Progress

Wed 6/19/13  Page 1 1  of 2

Project: Cambria EIS_EIR 19June2
Date: Wed 6/19/13

26



27



28



10/15/13 CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
            WELL WATER LEVELS FOR 10/15/13

Reference
Distance Point Depth of
Ref. Point Distance Water

Well to Above Sea to Sea
Code Water Level Level Level            Remarks

SANTA ROSA CREEK WELLS

23R 39.16 83.42 44.26 Read 10-16-13
SR4 36.11 82.00 45.89 Read 10-16-13
SR3 21.30 54.30 33.00 Shut down*

SR1 20.05 46.40 26.35 Shut down*

RP#1 21.48 46.25 24.77
RP#2 33.11 Not Read
21R3 10.00 12.88 2.88
WBE 13.80 16.87 3.07
WBW 17.02 Not Read

             AVERAGE LEVEL OF CCSD SANTA ROSA WELLS SR1 & SR3  = 29.68 FEET
      CCSD SANTA ROSA WELL SR4 = 45.89 FEET

          *  Wells SR-1 and SR-3 are out of service.  Well SR-4 serves as CCSD's Santa Rosa production wel

SAN SIMEON CREEK WELLS

16D1 8.16 11.81 3.65
9M1 65.63 Not Read
9P2 14.27 19.11 4.84
9P7 19.59 Not Read
9L1 23.09 27.33 4.24
SS4 21.25 25.92 4.67 o 9P2 Gradient = - -0.17
9K2 26.08 30.23 4.15
SS3 29.06 33.25 4.19
SS2 29.37 34.01 4.64
SS1 29.20 34.07 4.87
11B1 105.43 Not Read
11C1 98.20 Not Read

PFNW 93.22 Not Read
10A1 78.18 Not Read
10G2 62.95 Not Read
10G1 59.55 Not Read
10F2 66.92 Not Read
10M2 55.21 Not Read
9J3 43.45 Not Read

Not Read
             AVERAGE LEVEL OF CCSD SAN SIMEON WELLS SS1, SS2,  & SS3  4.57 FEET

10/15/13
                                         Report format revised 7/23/2013

                  Red Font are the CCSD's Production Wells, as measured on

29



2013
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
        WATER PRODUCTION, BY SOURCE

ACRE-FEET
1000.0

YEAR SOURCE JAN FEB MAR APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUG. SEPT. OCT. NOV. DEC. TOTAL YEAR

S.S. 51.20 57.90 63.20 47.30 57.40 44.20 50.00 51.70 41.90 37.40 27.40 36.00 565.60
1988 S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.00 16.30 15.70 30.70 31.20 34.90 36.00 34.90 35.20 19.00 253.90 1988

TOTAL 51.20 57.90 63.20 63.60 73.10 74.90 81.20 86.60 77.90 72.30 62.60 55.00 819.50

S.S. 51.00 47.90 53.90 61.90 57.20 62.20 69.20 60.90 36.30 38.70 42.60 40.60 622.40
1989 S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 13.80 13.50 17.90 28.00 42.00 22.60 17.60 18.20 174.60 1989

TOTAL 51.00 47.90 53.90 62.90 71.00 75.70 87.10 88.90 78.30 61.30 60.20 58.80 797.00

S.S. 45.70 47.00 55.28 44.75 31.46 32.34 40.00 38.00 31.91 31.40 29.40 29.90 457.14
1990 S.R. 8.70 0.80 0.50 18.03 32.30 26.79 22.30 22.20 20.64 20.20 19.30 14.90 206.66 1990

TOTAL 54.40 47.80 55.78 62.78 63.76 59.13 62.30 60.20 52.55 51.60 48.70 44.80 663.80

S.S. 26.90 23.10 32.70 39.60 48.60 44.10 40.10 34.80 30.50 28.00 26.40 30.10 404.90
1991 S.R. 15.30 13.10 0.50 0.10 0.10 5.50 15.00 21.60 20.20 21.00 19.70 18.70 150.80 1991

TOTAL 42.20 36.20 33.20 39.70 48.70 49.60 55.10 56.40 50.70 49.00 46.10 48.80 555.70

S.S. 45.30 42.20 45.90 55.20 64.00 58.10 44.90 41.80 35.00 32.80 34.00 43.10 542.30
1992 S.R. 0.80 0.30 0.10 0.40 0.50 6.10 22.70 28.10 26.30 25.10 19.50 5.50 135.40 1992

TOTAL 46.10 42.50 46.00 55.60 64.50 64.20 67.60 69.90 61.30 57.90 53.50 48.60 677.70

S.S. 50.10 45.70 52.60 56.30 68.30 68.80 68.10 69.80 59.80 56.10 51.40 43.50 690.50
1993 S.R. 0.50 0.30 0.00 0.00 0.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.90 1993

TOTAL 50.60 46.00 52.60 56.30 68.40 68.80 68.10 69.80 59.80 56.10 51.40 43.50 691.40

S.S. 47.00 38.60 48.60 52.00 54.60 63.40 69.30 47.80 31.70 30.80 28.20 26.00 538.00
1994 S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.10 0.00 0.00 25.00 30.20 27.70 21.20 19.90 124.10 1994

TOTAL 47.00 38.60 48.60 52.00 54.70 63.40 69.30 72.80 61.90 58.50 49.40 45.90 662.10

S.S. 41.30 41.10 47.10 52.14 53.50 59.00 74.70 74.10 65.40 64.70 55.30 47.60 675.94
1995 S.R. 1.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.90 1995

TOTAL 43.20 41.10 47.10 52.14 53.50 59.00 74.70 74.10 65.40 64.70 55.30 47.60 677.84

S.S. 46.66 43.40 47.39 56.95 66.18 70.83 75.70 77.27 68.23 65.58 50.37 49.43 717.99
1996 S.R. 0.01 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.01 0.03 0.02 0.01 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.26 1996

TOTAL 46.67 43.43 47.42 56.98 66.21 70.84 75.73 77.29 68.24 65.60 50.39 49.45 718.25

S.S. 50.61 49.20 65.66 68.65 76.18 79.14 82.31 57.02 37.32 27.50 38.96 45.96 678.51
1997 S.R. 0.02 0.08 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.38 25.92 31.54 36.85 12.41 0.01 107.29 1997

TOTAL 50.63 49.28 65.68 68.66 76.20 79.16 82.69 82.94 68.86 64.35 51.37 45.97 785.80

S.S. 44.39 46.36 47.00 50.53 56.43 63.43 77.75 80.30 68.35 66.58 54.06 52.13 707.31
1998 S.R. 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.09 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.16 1998

TOTAL 44.40 46.37 47.01 50.54 56.43 63.44 77.76 80.39 68.36 66.58 54.06 52.13 707.47

S.S. 56.40 45.26 52.16 57.40 70.43 71.35 85.41 82.68 69.45 68.04 57.78 57.69 774.05
1999 S.R. 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.04 0.02 0.07 0.01 0.02 0.32 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.53 1999

TOTAL 56.41 45.27 52.17 57.44 70.45 71.42 85.42 82.70 69.77 68.06 57.78 57.69 774.58

S.S. 56.41 50.43 55.27 65.40 70.84 73.60 85.00 84.68 73.30 65.60 58.49 59.80 798.82
2000 S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2000

TOTAL 56.41 50.43 55.27 65.40 70.84 73.60 85.00 84.68 73.30 65.60 58.49 59.80 798.82

S.S. 56.16 48.05 55.92 60.69 73.30 77.51 85.01 78.50 53.45 56.21 48.16 52.29 745.25
2001 S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.78 21.08 16.87 8.06 0.89 52.68 2001

TOTAL 56.16 48.05 55.92 60.69 73.30 77.51 85.01 84.28 74.53 73.08 56.22 53.18 797.93

S.S. 54.43 52.23 60.70 65.43 60.75 55.13 66.79 73.35 66.59 62.03 56.36 53.98 727.77
2002 S.R. 1.28 1.27 1.10 1.11 14.82 22.79 19.54 9.67 3.52 4.02 2.04 0.55 81.71 2002

TOTAL 55.71 53.50 61.80 66.54 75.57 77.92 86.33 83.02 70.11 66.05 58.40 54.53 809.48

S.S. 52.73 49.97 57.35 58.32 62.82 68.22 65.05 63.34 58.91 67.08 56.20 48.84 708.83
2003 S.R. 0.70 1.11 0.48 0.94 1.84 5.63 19.77 22.04 16.00 6.58 3.12 5.84 84.05 2003

TOTAL 53.43 51.08 57.83 59.26 64.66 73.85 84.82 85.38 74.91 73.66 59.32 54.68 792.88

S.S. 55.83 51.40 58.56 64.33 67.98 52.62 47.04 39.68 41.06 34.80 49.30 49.92 612.52
2004 S.R. 0.00 0.61 1.17 4.84 8.68 22.08 30.80 36.30 27.32 24.95 1.73 1.63 160.11 2004

TOTAL 55.83 52.01 59.73 69.17 76.66 74.70 77.84 75.98 68.38 59.75 51.03 51.55 772.63

S.S. 50.05 46.16 51.09 55.01 65.70 68.81 80.52 61.60 48.71 47.08 40.83 36.70 652.26
2005 S.R. 0.00 0.62 0.93 0.76 0.76 0.73 1.64 17.32 20.25 21.69 16.92 7.36 88.98 2005

TOTAL 50.05 46.78 52.02 55.77 66.46 69.54 82.16 78.92 68.96 68.77 57.75 44.06 741.24

S.S. 50.81 49.10 48.82 49.65 60.58 65.65 56.12 59.67 52.49 42.86 34.46 42.75 612.96
2006 S.R. 0.00 0.78 0.00 0.62 0.74 2.56 23.58 20.72 20.17 23.88 26.46 13.63 133.14 2006

TOTAL 50.81 49.88 48.82 50.27 61.32 68.21 79.70 80.39 72.66 66.74 60.92 56.38 746.10

S.S. 57.70 47.45 56.47 60.50 56.11 51.21 55.95 63.48 58.72 37.58 34.83 38.61 618.61
2007 S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.60 1.81 14.47 22.24 23.47 12.37 5.29 18.70 21.20 9.42 129.57 2007

TOTAL 57.70 47.45 57.07 62.31 70.58 73.45 79.42 75.85 64.01 56.28 56.03 48.03 748.18

S.S. 43.35 45.35 51.55 52.59 40.45 33.03 40.15 47.57 47.24 41.53 21.47 25.41 489.69
2008 S.R. 2.33 0.67 0.71 2.20 24.69 33.55 32.94 24.87 18.26 21.03 32.21 24.46 217.92 2008

TOTAL 45.68 46.02 52.26 54.79 65.14 66.58 73.09 72.44 65.50 62.56 53.68 49.87 707.61

S.S. 28.17 37.57 50.95 58.52 48.56 37.47 48.80 40.69 31.99 44.62 53.05 46.55 526.94
2009 S.R. 24.83 3.81 0.00 0.00 13.53 26.06 25.21 34.10 32.64 11.02 0.00 1.34 172.54 2009

TOTAL 53.00 41.38 50.95 58.52 62.09 63.53 74.01 74.79 64.63 55.64 53.05 47.89 699.48

S.S. 45.44 40.48 47.48 48.39 56.26 55.29 50.73 44.58 35.05 37.61 36.14 36.45 533.90
2010 S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.77 0.62 0.68 8.74 21.96 27.30 32.52 21.71 14.48 9.73 138.51 2010

TOTAL 45.44 40.48 48.25 49.01 56.94 64.03 72.69 71.88 67.57 59.32 50.62 46.18 672.41

S.S. 48.05 43.36 45.17 52.11 53.94 49.27 60.52 55.52 45.40 45.67 46.28 51.87 597.16
2011 S.R. 0.00 0.70 0.00 0.76 6.65 11.03 12.97 14.82 19.45 14.15 5.19 0.00 85.72 2011

TOTAL 48.05 44.06 45.17 52.87 60.59 60.30 73.49 70.34 64.85 59.82 51.47 51.87 682.88

S.S. 50.12 48.09 52.60 50.52 60.06 56.53 48.17 41.12 36.72 42.22 48.70 50.88 585.73
2012 S.R. 3.54 0.79 0.00 0.66 1.44 11.14 27.95 33.22 29.98 21.43 8.86 0.00 139.01 2012

TOTAL 53.66 48.88 52.60 51.18 61.50 67.67 76.12 74.34 66.70 63.65 57.56 50.88 724.74

S.S. 50.55 46.55 54.72 55.27 63.18 46.01 60.82 72.32 57.73 507.14
2013 S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.27 5.28 27.57 18.12 3.50 7.68 66.41 2013

TOTAL 50.55 46.55 54.72 59.54 68.45 73.58 78.94 75.82 65.41 573.55

-3.11 -2.33 2.12 8.36 6.95 5.91 2.82 1.48 -1.29DIFFERENCE
30



0.00

5.00

10.00

15.00

20.00

25.00

30.00

35.00

40.00

45.00

50.00

55.00

60.00

15
th

A
PR

L

15
th

M
AY 15
th

JU
N

E

15
th

JU
LY

15
th

A
U

G
.

15
th

S
EP

T

15
th

O
C

T.

15
th

N
O

V.

15
th

D
EC

.

15
th

JA
N

.

15
th

FE
B.

15
th

M
AR

.

15
th

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
 A

B
O

VE
 S

EA
 L

EV
EL

SANTA ROSA CREEK WELL LEVELS
March 15th, 2013- Current

23R(HS well) SR4
SR3 SR1

The October 1st levels shown for wells 
23R and SR‐4 are from 10/4/2013.
The October 15, 2013 levels shown for 
wells 23R and SR4 are from 10/16/2013.

31



0.00

5.00

10.00

15.00

20.00

25.00

30.00

1988 ‐2012 Statistical San Simeon Well Level Summary by Month
showing Minimums, Maximums, 25 % Percentile, 75% Percentile

Average Level is the line between the Purple (hatched) and Green (solid) bars

25th Percentile 75th Percentile 2013 reads

32



0.00

2.00

4.00

6.00

8.00

10.00

12.00

14.00

16.00

18.00

20.00

22.00

24.00

26.00

28.00

15 A
P

R
L

15 M
A

Y

15 JU
N

E

15 JU
LY

15 A
U

G
.

15 S
E

P
T

15 O
C

T.

15 N
O

V
.

15 D
E

C
.

15 JA
N

.

15 FE
B

.

15 M
A

R
.

15
El

ev
at

io
n 

ab
ov

e 
Se

a 
Le

ve
l (

Fe
et

)

Month

San Simeon Creek Well Levels
1988 - October 15, 2013

1988  (566 af) 1989  (622 af) 1990  (457 af) 1991  (405 af) 1992  (542 af) 1993  (691 af) 1994  (538 af)

1995  (676 af) 1996  (718 af) 1997  (679 af) 1998  (707 af) 1999  (775 af) 2000  (799 af) 2001  (745 af)

2002 (728 af) 2003 (709 af) 2004 (612 af) 2005 (652 af) 2006 (613 af) 2007 (618 af) 2008 (707.61)

2009 (699.48) 2010 (672.41) 2011 (682.88) 2012 2013

33



0.00

5.00

10.00

15.00

20.00

25.00

30.00

15
th

AP
RL

15
th

M
AY

15
th

JU
N
E

15
th

JU
LY

15
th

AU
G
.

15
th

SE
PT

15
th

O
CT

.

15
th

N
O
V.

15
th

DE
C.

15
th

JA
N
.

15
th

FE
B.

15
th

M
AR

.

15
th

E
L
E
V
A
T
I
O
N
 
A
B
O
V
E
 
S
E
A
 
L
E
V
E
L

SAN SIMEON CREEK WELL LEVELS
Historical Data from March 15th. 1988 to Current  

Well Level Data Begining March 15th 2013 to Current

PREVIOUS HIGHS

PREVIOUS LOWS

AVERAGE

2013 March 15th to current

‐

34



0.00

2.00

4.00

6.00

8.00

10.00

12.00

14.00

16.00

18.00

20.00

22.00

24.00

15 A
pr

15 M
ay

15 June

15 July

15 A
ug

15 S
ept

15 O
ct

15 N
ov

15 D
ec

15 Jan

15 Feb

15 M
ar

15
El

ev
at

io
n 

ab
ov

e 
Se

a 
Le

ve
l (

Fe
et

)

Month

San Simeon Creek Well Levels
Last 5 years

March, 2008  - Current

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

35



BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ OCTOBER 24, 2013 
CONSERVATION REPORT 

ADDENDUM TO THE GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
Water Tanks: 
 
Non-Potable water tanks have been placed at the Cambria Skate Park and at the Cambria 
Nursery.  

• As of October 14, 189,000 gallons have been delivered to the two tank sites.  The cost 
for this service and the water is $3243.25.   

• The two tanks were ready to dispense water on September 30, 2013.  The cost of the 
tanks being delivered was $756 each and the monthly rental is $756.   

• The tanks are being filled Monday-Friday. The tanks at the Skate Park are being closed 
on Fridays from 2-5 during the Farmer’s Market.  

• We have currently issued 17 rebates in the amount of $850.00 for customers who have 
purchased non-potable water tanks.  

 
Water Surveys/Audits: 
 
Staff will continue auditing the commercial businesses beginning the week of October 21, 2013. 
It is believed that by initially working with the commercial lodging properties we may attain the 
largest amount of water savings. Additionally, staff has conducted three residential landscape 
audits and I have conducted one indoor water audit. Staff would highly recommend that 
members of the community that have outdoor landscaping please contact the CCSD so that I 
can conduct and audit. It is also believed that there may potentially be hundreds of irrigation 
systems in Cambria that need to be better maintained so that they run more efficiently. These 
audits could result in hundreds of thousands of gallons of water being saved.  
 

Retrofit Point Bank: 
 
As of 10/1/2013 we have handed out 813 showerheads and 858 aerators. Commercial 
customers have received 204 aerators and 346 showerheads.  Residential customers have 
received 654 aerators, and 467 showerheads.     
 
The retrofit point bank total at this time is 9843.   

Rebates:   7072 
Retrofit upon resale:  2771 

Total remaining points: 9843 
 
Training/Public Outreach: 
 
Staff is currently working on obtaining a Water Use Efficiency Practitioner certification through 
the American Water Works Association. It is believed that this ongoing conservation training will 
be a great tool for the CCSD to create our ongoing conservation program. Staff also is 
continuing to attend monthly webinars through the Environmental Protection Agency Water 
Sense Program.   

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com36

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



  CONSENT ITEM 6 B 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

THURSDAY, September 26, 2013, 12:30 PM 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION OR ACTION 
1A. CALL TO ORDER President Thompson called the regular meeting to 

order at 12:38 PM.  
1B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE President Thompson led the pledge of allegiance. 
1C. ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM President Thompson  Present 

Vice President Bahringer Present 
Director Clift   Present 
Director Rice   Present 
Director Robinette  Present 
Staff Present: General Manager Jerry Gruber, 
District Counsel Tim Carmel, District Engineer Bob 
Gresens, Confidential Administrative Assistant 
Justine Harris. 
 

1D. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION  Counsel reported there was no action to report 
from closed session. 
Public Comment: 
Elizabeth Bettenhausen 
 

2. SPECIAL REPORTS  
A. Sheriff’s Department Report Sergeant Stuart McDonald reported for the period 

of August 1- 31st.  Cambria had an overall of 294 
calls for service. 

B. Fire Department Report Chief Miller reported fire statistics and run totals. 
Fire Department applied for a $395,000 FEMA 
grant for 3 full time employees.  In the near future 
they are applying for an additional grant for a new 
fire engine through FEMA . 
 
Board had two questions 

1. Vice President Bahringer requested 
information regarding the  controlled burn 
by CDF. 

2. President Thompson requested an update 
on Cambria Community Health Care 
District. 
 

3. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS/PRESENTATIONS No Reports 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT Public Comment: 

Allan MacKinnon 
Cynthia Hawley 
Jeff Hellman 

5. AGENDA REVIEW VP Bahringer pulled item 7.B. from Consent . 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com50

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


CCSD Minutes 
Page 2 
September 26, 2013 

6. MANAGER’S AND BOARD REPORTS General Manager Gruber presented the General 
Manager, Finance Manager, Facilities and 
Resources, Administrative Services Officer, and 
Utilities Manager Reports. 

A. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

District Engineer Bob Gresens provided Engineer’s 
Report and provided a well level presentation. 
 
Board asked the following questions: 

1. Director Robinette- What is your opinion 
on the water crisis? Please give an update. 
Please see why the water is up and a 
status report on looking at a real 
attainable alternative water solution. 

2. Director Clift- 99 feet and where it came 
from? It proves that in a dry year we 
cannot sustain on San Simeon Creek wells 
alone. We need Santa Rosa running. 
Please clarify.  

3. Director Rice- indicated she believed there 
were no more non-potable water tanks for 
sale locally.  

4. Director Bahringer- complimented General 
Manager Gruber for his level of 
transparency with the current water 
situation.  

  
Board discussion followed.  
 
Public Comment: 
Cynthia Hawley  
Jeff Hellman 
Rick Hawley 
Allan MacKinnon 
Harry Farmer 
 
 

B. MEMBER AND COMMITTEE REPORTS Vice President Bahringer attended NCAC meeting 
and reported back to CCSD board.  Director Rice 
reported back on CSDA conference. Directors Clift 
and Rice have completed their Special District 
Leadership Academy.  Director Clift attended on 
behalf of SDRMA no financial impact to CCSD. 
 
Public Comment: 
Elizabeth Bettenhausen 
  

7. CONSENT AGENDA   

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com51

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


CCSD Minutes 
Page 3 
September 26, 2013 

A. Approve expenditures for month of August 
2013 

B. Approve Minutes of Board of Directors 
Regular Meeting August 22, 2013, Special 
Meeting September 9, 2013. 

C. Consider Resolution 39-2013 Authorizing a 
Money Market Bank Account at Heritage 
Oaks Bank 
 

Vice President Bahringer indicated he just wanted 
to comment on item 7.B. and didn’t need a 
separate vote; President Thompson agreed.  
 
Director Clift moved to approve the consent 
agenda. Director Robinette seconded the motion. 
Carried unanimously. Ayes – 5, No – 0, Absent – 0 
Roll call all said yes. 
 
Public Comment:  
Jerry McKinnon 
 

8. HEARINGS AND APPEALS 
 

None 

9. REGULAR BUSINESS  
A. Discussion and Reconsideration of 

Extension of Intent to Serve Letters for 16 
Multi-Family EDUs, Applicant Pacific 
Western Bank APN 024-191 

B. Discussion on the Status of Intent to Serve 
Letters Wait lists and Update of the 
Existing Commitment List 

C. Consideration of An Agreement for 
Consultant Services with CDM Smith for 
Hydro geological Modeling of the Lower 
San Simeon Creek Aquifer to Support 
Development of the Long Term Water 
Supply Project 

9 A. 
Public Comment  
Marshall Ochylski 
Elizabeth Bettenhausen 
Jeff Borges 
 
9A. Director Clift moved to approve the Extension 
of Intent to Serve Letters for 16 Multi-Family 
EDU’s; Applicant Pacific Western Bank, APN 
024.191.062 with language developed by District 
Counsel,  Vice President  Bahringer seconded the 
motion. 
 
9A. Motion Failed.  
Carried. Ayes – 2, No – 3, Absent – 0 Roll Call 
Vote: 
Director Clift Yes   
Vice President Bahringer Yes 
Director Robinette No  
Director Rice No   
President Thompson No.   
 
9B Public Comment 
Elizabeth Bettenhausen 
Cynthia Hawley 
9B   Staff Report Received and Filed 
9C Public Comment 
Rick Hawley 
Elizabeth Bettenhausen 
Cynthia Hawley 
Jerry McKinnon 
 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com52

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


CCSD Minutes 
Page 4 
September 26, 2013 

9C.  Staff was directed to postpone this item and 
to bring it to the Alternative Water Supply 
Committee for recommendation. 

 
10. FUTURE AGENDA ITEM(S) 

 
None 

11. ADJOURN 
 

President Thompson adjourned the meeting at 
5:45 PM to closed session. Closed session 
commenced at 6:15pm and adjourned at 6:43 
p.m. 

 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com53

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


  CONSENT ITEM 6 B 
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 
FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 20, 2013, 10:00 AM 

 
AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION OR ACTION 

1A. CALL TO ORDER President Thompson called the meeting to order 
at 10:05 AM. 

1B.         PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
1C. ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM President  Thompson  Present 

Vice President Bahringer Present 
Director Clift  Present 
Director Robinette  Present 
Director Rice  Present 
 
Staff Present: General Manager Gruber, District 
Engineer Gresens, Assistant District  Counsel 
Hirsch, Admin Services Officer Madrid 
 
General Manager made a statement to begin the 
meeting.  He explained the newly installed 
technology allowing for ability to monitor the 
water in the Santa Rosa Creek in relation to 
being able to manage the use of  the  SR4 well.  

2.            PUBLIC COMMENT Public Comment: 
President Thompson opened public comment at  
10:14 AM.   
Kathy Smith 
Christine Heinrichs 
Karen Dean 
Alex Dean 
Mahala Burton 
Roger Andriola 
Frank DeMicco 
Tina Dickason 
Mary Webb 
Jessie Arnold 
Shirley Bianchi 
Susan MacDonald 
John Truwillager 
Norma Wurkingteen 
Jim Webb 
Bobra Tahran 
Paul MacDonald 
James Mulroony 
Richard Hawley 
Elizabeth Bettenhausen 
Jeff Walters 
President Thompson closed public comment at 
11:15 AM 
 
 
 
 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com54

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


CCSD Minutes 
Page 2 
September 20, 2013 

 
3. SPECIAL MEETING BUSINESS  

A.  Continued Discussion   of 
Water Supply Conditions 
and Discussion of 
Potential Short Term 
Water Supply Options  

 

General Manager introduced the item. 
Board discussion followed.  District Engineer 
reviewed the table of short-term options. 
 
Public Comment: 
Shirley Bianchi 
Tina Dickason 
Richard Hawley 
Susan MacDonald 
Jeff Walters 
Cynthia Hawley 
Harry Farmer 
Ken Butterfield 
Board discussion followed 
 

4.           Public Hearing 
 A.  Public Hearing to Consider 
            Resolution 37-2013 Relating to  
            Enhanced Water Conservation  
            Measures and Resolution 38-2013 
            Implementing Surcharges/Penalties 
            for Excess Water Consumption 

General Manager introduced the item. 
President Thompson opened the public hearing 
at 1:30 PM 
 
Public Comment: 
Elizabeth Bettenhausen 
Tina Dickason 
Jeff Walters 
Mary Webb 
Ken Butterfield 
Mahala Burton 
Jim Webb 
Cynthia Hawley 
 
 
President Thompson closed the public hearing at  
2:10 PM 
Board discussion followed: 
Director Rice made a motion to pass resolution 
37-2013.  Director Clift seconded.  Roll call vote:  
Ayes-5, Noes-0.  Motion passed.  Directed staff 
to follow-up on bringing non-potable water to 
town.   
Board directed staff to bring back a scope of 
work for a rate study.   
Director Rice made a motion to expedite the rate 
study The motion failed for lack of a second. 
 

  
4. ADJOURN President Thompson adjourned the meeting at 

2:55 PM. 
Submitted by Administrative Services Officer Madrid 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com55

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


 
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 6.C. 
 
FROM: Timothy J. Carmel, District Counsel 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: October 24, 2013  Subject: Consider Adoption of Resolution  
        41-2013 Approving an Employment 
        Agreement between the CCSD and 
        General Manager, Jerome D. Gruber  
   
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt Resolution 41-2013 approving an 
Employment Agreement with General Manager, Jerome D. Gruber. 
 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
Approval of the Employment Agreement will result in a 5% ($7,500) increase in salary. 
 
 

DISCUSSION: 
 
At the July 25, 2013 meeting, the Board of Directors held a closed session, as provided in 
Government Code Section 54957, to review the General Manager’s performance. Thereafter, 
at the August 22, and September 26, 2013 meetings the Board held closed sessions to instruct 
it’s negotiator, District Counsel, regarding adjustments to the General Manager’s salary and 
benefits, as permitted by Government Code Section 54957.6 
 
Based upon the Board’s direction, District Counsel has negotiated the attached Employment 
Agreement (“Agreement”). The Agreement has been executed by Mr. Gruber and is being 
presented to the Board for its approval. The Agreement replaces the June 23, 2011 
Employment Agreement, which was amended on September 27, 2012. 
 
The Agreement provides that Mr. Gruber will receive a 5% increase in salary. Additionally, the 
Agreement will have an indefinite term (i.e. it is “evergreen”). The changes to the Agreement 
will be effective retroactively from June 28, 2013. 
 
Attachment:   

• Resolution 41-2013 
• Exhibit “A” Employment Agreement 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS:  ___ THOMPSON ___ BAHRINGER ___ CLIFT___ ROBINETTE_____ RICE____ 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com56

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 41-2013 

October 24, 2013 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

APPROVING AN EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT WITH 
JEROME D. GRUBER 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Cambria Community Services 
District as follows: 
 

1. The Employment Agreement between the Cambria Community Services District 
and Jerome D. Gruber, attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is hereby approved. 

 
2. The Board President is authorized to execute the Employment Agreement on 

behalf of the Cambria Community Services District. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this ____ day of __________ 2013. 
 
 
 
              
         Michael Thompson, President 
         Board of Directors 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
       
Justine Harris, Deputy District Clerk  Timothy J. Carmel, District Counsel 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com57

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


 

 

Exhibit “A” to Resolution 41-2013 
 

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 
 
 

 This Employment Agreement (“Agreement”) made and entered into this 24th 
day of October 2013, by and between the Cambria Community Services District 
(hereinafter referred to as “Employer” or “CCSD”) and Jerry Gruber (hereinafter 
referred to as “Employee”), who understand as follows: 
 

WITNESSETH: 
 

 WHEREAS, Employer desires to continue to employ the services of Employee as 
General Manager; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is the desire of Employer to provide certain benefits, establish 
certain conditions of employment and to set working conditions of Employee; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is the desire of Employer to receive and retain the services of 
Employee and to provide for him to remain in such employment; to make possible full 
work productivity by assuring his morale and peace of mind with respect to future 
security; to act as a deterrent against malfeasance, misfeasance or substandard 
performance on his part; and to provide for terminating his services at such time as he 
may be unable to fully discharge his duties or when Employer may otherwise desire to 
terminate his employment; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Employee desires to continue in employment as General Manager; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, this Agreement shall supersede and replace the previous 
Employment Agreement between the parties dated June 23, 2011, as amended. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained, 
the parties agree as follows: 

 
1. Duties of General Manager 

 
 Employee agrees to continue to perform the functions and duties of the position 
of General Manager, and any additional duties as may be assigned from time to time.  A 
general description of the duties and responsibilities of the General Manager is attached 
to this Agreement and is incorporated herein by this reference. 

 
2. Term of Agreement 

 
This Agreement commences with an effective date of June 28, 2013, and shall 

remain in effect for an indefinite term. 
 
A. Nothing in this Agreement shall prevent, limit or otherwise interfere with 

the right of Employer to terminate the services of Employee at any time, 
subject only to the provisions set forth in Section 3 of this Agreement. 

 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com58

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


 

 

B. Nothing in this Agreement shall prevent, limit or otherwise interfere with 
the right of Employee to resign at any time from his position with 
Employer, subject only to the provisions set forth in Section 3 of this 
Agreement. 

 
3. Termination and Severance Pay 

 
Employer may terminate this Agreement without cause, for any reason or for no 

reason, on six (6) months’ notice to Employee, provided however, that Employee shall 
not be terminated during or within a period of three months (3) prior to or three (3) 
months after an election at which election a member of the Board of Directors is 
elected. If this Agreement is terminated by Employer or by operation of law, Employee 
shall continue to work and receive his salary and other compensation during the notice 
period. In the alternative and at its sole discretion, Employer may terminate Employee at 
any time during the notice period and in that event Employer agrees to pay Employee a 
lump sum cash payment equal to the remaining salary for the notice period; and pay 
Employees COBRA benefits equal to the notice period; provided, however, Employer 
shall have no obligation to provide such notice, severance pay and benefits in the event 
Employee is terminated for good cause. For the purpose of this Agreement, “good 
cause” shall include, but not necessarily be limited to, any of the following: 
 

1. A material breach of the terms of this Agreement; 
 

2. A failure to perform his duties in a professional and responsible 
manner consistent with generally accepted standards of the 
profession; 

 
3.  Conduct unbecoming the position of General Manager or likely to bring 

discredit or embarrassment to the CCSD. 
 

“Good cause” shall not mean a mere loss of support or confidence by a majority 
of the Board of Directors of the CCSD. 
 

4. Salary 
 
 Employer agrees to pay Employee for his services a monthly base salary in the 
amount of $13,125 per month, or $157,500 annually.  Subsequent increases in salary 
will be considered annually at performance evaluation time. 
 

5. Other Compensation 
 

 Employer agrees to provide Employee additional compensation and benefits as 
provided to other management employees of the CCSD. Employee agrees to pay one-
hundred percent (100%) of the Employee designated share of the contribution to the 
Public Employees Retirement System in accordance with Section 2.08.150 of the CCSD 
Municipal Code.  In addition, Employee shall receive the following benefits: 
 

A. Automobile allowance of $450 per month for business travel within San 
Luis Obispo County. Employee shall be reimbursed at the standard CCSD 
mileage rate for all business travel miles outside of San Luis Obispo 
County. 

 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com59

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


 

 

B. Employer agrees to match Employee contributions to Employer sponsored 
supplemental retirement fund (“457 Plan”) up to $100 per payroll period. In 
addition, Employer shall deposit an additional amount equal to five percent 
(5%) of Employees salary into the 457 Plan. 

 
C. Employee shall accrue 20 days vacation leave per year. 

 
D. Employee shall accrue 10 days administrative leave per year. 

 
6. Professional Development 

 
 As part of its normal budget process and reserving the right to establish 
appropriate priorities and funding amounts, Employer shall consider requests for funds 
for certain items, activities and materials deemed necessary and desirable for 
Employee’s continued professional development, participation, growth and 
advancement.  Those items, activities and materials shall include: 
 

A. Professional dues and subscriptions necessary for full participation in 
appropriate and relevant associations and organizations; 

 
B. Travel and subsistence expenses for professional meetings and similar 

functions (e.g. conferences, workshops, seminars, meetings, etc.) to foster 
professional development or represent the CCSD; 

 
C. Other items, activities and materials as may be agreed upon from time to 

time between Employee and Employer. 
 

7. Performance Review 
 

 Employee shall receive annual performance reviews. Based on the outcome of 
said performance reviews, Employee shall receive adjustments in compensation, as 
determined by the Board of Directors. 
  

8. General Provisions 
 
 The text herein shall constitute the entire Agreement between the parties. Any 
amendments to this Agreement must be in writing and executed by both parties.  This 
Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the heirs at law and 
executors of Employee. 
 

If any provision, or any portion thereof, contained in this Agreement is held 
unconstitutional, invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement, or portion 
thereof, shall be deemed severable, shall not be affected and shall remain in full force 
and effect.  The laws of the State of California shall govern this Agreement. 

 
9. Effective Date 

 
This Agreement shall be effective retroactive to June 28, 2013. 
 

[SIGNATURES ON NEXT PAGE]  

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com60

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


 

 

 
 
 In Witness Whereof, Employer and Employee have signed and executed 
this Agreement, both in duplicate, the day and year first above written. 
 
 
 
Employee:      Employer:  

Jerry Gruber               Michael Thompson  
General Manager              CCSD Board President 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com61

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


1 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors    AGENDA NO. 7. A.  
 
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager 
  David Hirsch, Assistant District Counsel 
 
 
Meeting Date:  October 24, 2013 Subject: PUBLIC HEARING TO 

CONSIDER  RESOLUTION 
42-2013 RELATING TO 
ADOPTION OF REVISED 
ENHANCED WATER 
CONSERVATION 
MEASURES AND 
RESTRICTIONS ON THE 
USE OF POTABLE WATER 

 
RECOMMENDATONS: 
 
As further discussed in this report, staff recommends that the Board of Directors hold a 
public hearing to consider whether it should revise the enhanced water conservation 
measures and restrictions on the use of potable water that were adopted on September 
20, 2013.  As discussed below, staff has made significant efforts to manage the CCSD’s 
water resources, and recognizes that a complete prohibition on outdoor watering of 
landscaping with potable water may be viewed as an onerous and excessive 
conservation measure by many residents.  At the same time, however, given the 
condition of the CCSD’s water supply it may be premature to revise the ban on outdoor 
landscape watering with potable water.  Accordingly, staff is recommending that the 
Board hold a public hearing and consider whether the prohibition should remain in 
place.  As further discussed below, staff has explored alternatives, including whether 
the prohibition should be modified by allowing watering once or twice per week.  Based 
on the current well levels and the length of the remainder of the dry season, however, 
staff recommends keeping the prohibition in place until more data is available.  Staff 
further recommends that this item be reconsidered by the Board at the November 21st 
meeting.   
 
Based upon the foregoing staff recommends that the Board of Directors: 
 
1.  Open the Public Hearing 
2.  Receive public testimony regarding whether the prohibition on outdoor watering and 

irrigation should remain in place   
3.  Close the Public Hearing 
4.  Consider Resolution 42-2013 Adopting Revised Enhanced Water     
     Conservation Measures and Restrictions on the Use of Potable Water. 
 
 
 
 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com62

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


2 

FISCAL IMPACT:  
 
The exact fiscal impact of implementing revised enhanced water conservation 
measures cannot be determined at this time. Water revenues could decrease as a 
result of less water being used due to the enhanced water conservation measures and 
as the community becomes more efficient at saving water. Additional staff time will be 
required to administer the program.   
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Overview 
 
At a Special Meeting on September 9, 2013 the Board of Directors considered the 
CCSD’s water supply conditions.  At that time staff presented a report to the Board 
regarding the status of the San Simeon well field and estimates regarding remaining 
water supply and demand.  In addition, staff provided information about the Santa Rosa 
SR4 well, which had been shut down due to concerns over a downstream monitoring 
well (WBE).  
 
Based upon staff’s reports regarding the District’s water supply conditions, the Board 
directed staff to schedule a public hearing for September 20, 2013 to consider 
enhanced water conservation measures and also to consider implementation of water 
surcharge/penalties for excess water consumption. At the public hearing staff presented 
additional information regarding its efforts to continue to evaluate the CCSD’s water 
supply conditions.  It was also indicated that depending upon when adequate rainfall 
occurs during the pending rainy season, the Santa Rosa aquifer supply would be relied 
upon for the remainder of this current dry season. 
 
At the September 20, 2013 meeting the Board of Directors decided not to implement 
water surcharge/penalties. The Board did, however, adopt Resolution 37-2013, enacting 
enhanced water conservation measures.  As was pointed out at the meeting, the CCSD 
already has in place a comprehensive list of restrictions that parallel the type of 
regulations other agencies put in place during periods of water shortages (reference 
CCSD Code Section 04.08.030(B), which sets forth a comprehensive list of conduct that 
currently constitutes “waste” of water in the District).  Accordingly, the enhanced water 
conservation measures adopted by the Board by Resolution 37-2013 consisted of two 
additional items:  completely prohibiting outdoor watering  of landscaping with potable 
water; and requiring that guests in hotels, motels, and other commercial lodging 
establishments be provided the option of not laundering towels and linens daily.   
 
Since the adoption of Resolution 37-2013, staff has taken steps to notify customers of 
the prohibition on irrigating landscaping, as well as the availability of free non-potable 
water provided by the District. A notice was mailed to all utility account holders and 
property owners of tenant occupied properties on September 24, 2013 notifying them of 
the current outdoor watering restriction. Additionally, we have distributed table tents and 
door hangers to various businesses. These notices address the laundering of towels 
and the restriction on automatically serving water. We have also contacted gardeners 
and landscapers advising them of the ban on irrigation as well as the availability of non-
potable water and of the non-potable water tank locations. Staff has also arranged to 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com63

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


3 

have non-potable water tanks located at the Cambria Skate Park and at the Cambria 
Nursery.  
 
In addition, staff has continued to carefully monitor the CCSD’s water supply and 
demand conditions, as well as the level of a key monitoring well (WBE) that had limited 
operation of the Santa Rosa aquifer production well SR4.  As we have advised, 
continuous monitoring of SR4 monitoring well (WBE) coupled with additional automation 
has significantly improved the CCSD’s ability to run the well in accordance with the 
permitting requirements. As a result of these efforts, and lower seasonal irrigation 
demands, more recent well level data shows that the San Simeon well field is 
recovering.   During the past month, the District has also consistently been able to run 
the well SR4, which in turn lowers the demand on the San Simeon well field. Our data 
also shows that the Santa Rosa monitoring well (WBE) is staying above the required 
three foot level.  We are hopeful that by utilizing the improvements completed to the well 
SR4 facility and related monitoring, coupled with continued careful management of our 
water resources, we can continue to extend the aquifer supply through the remainder of 
the dry season.     
 
Staff recognizes that a complete prohibition on outdoor landscape watering with potable 
water may be viewed as an onerous and excessive conservation measure by many 
residents.  However, staff believes that more data needs to be collected and analyzed 
prior to lifting the ban on outdoor watering of landscaping with potable water.  
Accordingly, staff recommends the Board of Directors keep the ban in place and bring 
the matter back for additional consideration at the November 21, 2013 Board meeting.   
 
Consideration of Revising Enhanced Conservation Measure and Restrictions on the 
Use of Potable Water 
 
While staff recommends keeping the prohibition on outdoor landscape watering in place 
and reviewing it again at the November Board meeting, in the event the Board wants to 
consider changing the prohibition on outdoor watering of landscaping, one possible 
approach would be to consider revising the restrictions to instead provide that such 
watering would be permitted once per week.  If limited outdoor landscape watering with 
potable water is permitted, staff  suggests that it only be allowed midweek, since 
Cambria typically tends to experience a higher number of people in town from Friday to 
Monday, resulting in higher water demand during that time of the week.  Under this 
approach, for example, watering of landscaping would be permitted on a 
Tuesday/Thursday schedule.  A Tuesday/Thursday schedule would permit the CCSD to 
continue in its efforts to carefully manage our water supply, while allowing residents to 
maintain their landscaping.  The Tuesday/Thursday schedule would be coordinated with 
customers by using an odd and even property address approach, allowing outdoor 
landscape watering of one day per week on either Tuesday or Thursday.    
 
In permitting watering or irrigation of landscaping once a week with a Tuesday/Thursday 
schedule, staff also believes that  it is important to enforce provisions that are contained 
in Section 4.08.030 relating to irrigation practices.  In that regard, subsections 
4.08.030(B)(1) and (2) provide as follows: 
 

“1. The watering of grass, lawns, ground-cover, shrubbery, open ground, crops 
and trees herein after collectively called "landscape or other irrigation," in a 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com64

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


4 

manner or to an extent which allows excess water to run-off the area being 
watered. Every water user is deemed to have under his or her control at all times 
his or her water distribution lines and facilities and to know the manner and 
extent of his or her water use and excess run-off;  
2. The watering of grass, lawns, ground-cover, shrubbery, open ground, crops or 
trees or other irrigation within any portion of the district in violation of the 
following schedule and procedures:  
a. Watering shall be accomplished with a person in attendance; 
b. Watering shall not take place between the hours of ten a.m. and six p.m.; and 
c. Watering shall be limited to the amount of water necessary to maintain 
landscaping. “ 

 
Staff also is recommending that the other restriction adopted by Resolution 37-2013, 
which is a requirement that guests in hotels, motels, and other commercial lodging 
establishments be provided the option of not laundering towels and linens daily, remain 
in place.   
 
Based upon the foregoing, Resolution 42-2013 has been prepared for Board 
consideration.  Exhibit A would revise the enhanced water conservation measures and 
restrictions to permit outdoor watering using potable water on Tuesdays and Thursdays, 
and also would maintain the requirement regarding towels and linens in hotels, motels 
and other commercial lodging establishments 
 
As staff has previously advised, since 2002, the adoption of water use restrictions has 
been based upon the CCSD’s existing declared Water Code Section 350 water 
shortage emergency.  In this respect, Water Code Section 353 authorizes the Board to 
adopt regulations and restrictions on the delivery of water which will conserve the water 
supply for the greatest public benefit.  In addition, Water Code Sections 375, et seq., 
provides the authority for the District to adopt and enforce water conservation measures 
to reduce the quantity of water being used in order to conserve water supplies.  A public 
hearing is required to be held prior to adopting a resolution under Section 375.  If 
Resolution 42-2013 is adopted, it will be effective immediately upon adoption, subject to 
the publication requirements set forth in Water Code Section 376.  After publication, 
violations of the requirements of the water conservation program are misdemeanors 
and punishable pursuant to Water Code Section 377.   
 
Attachments: 
 
• Resolution 37-2013 and Exhibit “A” 
• Resolution 42-2013 and Exhibit “A”  
 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS:  ___ THOMPSON ___ BAHRINGER ___ CLIFT ___ ROBINETTE ___RICE 
____    

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com65

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


66



67



68



69



70



 
RESOLUTION NO. 42-2013 

OCTOBER 24, 2013 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

ADOPTING REVISED ENHANCED WATER CONSERVATION MEASURES 
AND RESTRICTIONS ON THE USE OF POTABLE WATER 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Cambria Community Services District 
has declared a Water Code Section 350 Water Shortage Emergency; and 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Water Code Section 353, the Board of Directors may 
adopt such regulations and restrictions on the delivery of water which will 
conserve the water supply for the greatest public benefit; and 
 
WHEREAS,  based upon determinations related to the current conditions of the 
CCSD’s water supplies, on September 20, 2013 the Board of Directors, after 
holding a duly noticed public hearing, adopted Resolution 37-2013 approving 
enhanced water conservation measures and restrictions on the use of potable 
water; and 
 
WHEREAS, after holding a duly noticed public hearing on October 24, 2013 the 
Board of Directors has determined that it is necessary and desirable to adopt 
revised enhanced water conservation measures and restrictions on the use of 
potable water, as further set forth in Exhibit A to this Resolution; and 
 
WHEREAS, in addition to Water Code Section 353, Water Code Section 375 
provides that a public entity which supplies water may, after holding a public 
hearing, adopt and enforce water conservation programs to reduce the quantity 
of water used by persons within the entity’s service area or jurisdiction for the 
purpose of conserving the entity’s water supplies; and 
 
WHEREAS, although the community of Cambria is already achieving an 
extraordinary level of water conservation, additional enhanced water 
conservation use restrictions are necessary and appropriate. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY the Board of Directors of the 
Cambria Community Services District as follows: 
 

1 Based upon the existing water conditions, as set forth in Resolution 37-
2013 and in staff reports and presentations to the Board of Directors, it 
is  hereby determined that adoption of the revised enhanced water 
conservation measures set forth herein are necessary and appropriate. 
 

2 Resolution 37-2013 is herby repealed and replaced by the revised 
Enhanced Water Conservation Measures and Restrictions on the Use 
of Potable Water set forth in Exhibit “A”, including the fines and 
penalties contained therein, which exhibit is attached hereto and 
incorporated herein. The revised Enhanced Water Conservation 
Measures and Restrictions on the use of Potable water shall be 
effective immediately and apply within the jurisdictional boundaries of 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com71

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


the Cambria Community Services District until rescinded or modified 
by the Board of Directors. 

 
3 The District Clerk shall publish this resolution in full within 10 days of 

its adoption in accordance with the provisions of Water Code Section 
376(a).  After such publication, and in accordance with the provisions 
of Water Code Section 377,  violations of the Enhanced Water 
Conservations Measures and Restrictions on the Use of Potable Water 
set forth in Exhibit “A” is a misdemeanor and punishable as set forth in 
Water Code Section 377. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 24th day of October, 2013. 
 
 
      _______________________________ 
      Michael Thompson, President 

Board of Directors 
 

APROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
       

      Timothy J. Carmel 
      District Counsel 
ATTEST:      
 
_________________________ 
Justine Harris, Deputy District Clerk  

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com72

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


EXHIBIT “A” To RESOLUTION 42-2013 

REVISED ENHANCED WATER CONSERVATION MEASURES 

AND RESTRICTIONS ON THE USE OF POTABLE WATER 

 

A.   RESTRICTIONS ON USE OF POTABLE WATER: 

 
1. Outdoor watering or irrigation of landscaping with potable water is permitted only 

once per week, on either Tuesday or Thursday depending on the address of the 
customers property.  Watering shall be allowed on Tuesdays for all properties in 
the District having a street address ending with an odd number.  Watering shall 
be allowed onThursdays for all properties in the District having a street address 
ending with an even number.  All watering shall strictly be subject to the 
requirements of CCSD Municipal Code Sections 4.08.030(B)(1) and (2)which 
provides as follows: 

 
“1. The watering of grass, lawns, ground-cover, shrubbery, open ground, crops 
and trees herein after collectively called "landscape or other irrigation," in a 
manner or to an extent which allows excess water to run-off the area being 
watered. Every water user is deemed to have under his or her control at all times 
his or her water distribution lines and facilities and to know the manner and 
extent of his or her water use and excess run-off;  
 
2. The watering of grass, lawns, ground-cover, shrubbery, open ground, crops or trees 
or other irrigation within any portion of the district in violation of the following schedule 
and procedures:  

a. Watering shall be accomplished with a person in attendance; 

b. Watering shall not take place between the hours of ten a.m. and six p.m.; and 

c. Watering shall be limited to the amount of water necessary to maintain landscaping.”  

 

2. Guests in hotels, motels, and other commercial lodging establishments shall be 
provided the option of not laundering towels and linens daily.  The CCSD will 
provide lodging establishments notices to advise guest free of charge. 
 

B.  CITATIONS FOR VIOLATIONS: 
 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com73

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


In addition to any other penalty permitted by law, the following fines shall apply to 
citations for violations of the water use restrictions contained herein: (reference CCSD 
Code Section 4.12C Section F(2)) 
 
First Violation: The District shall issue a written citation and impose a fine of fifty 

dollars ($50.00.)  Written notice shall be given to the owner by 
certified mail.  The fine will be billed to the customer on the regular 
bi-monthly water bill.   

 
Second Violation: A fine of one hundred fifty dollars ($150.00.) Written notice shall be 

given to the owner by certified mail.  The fine will be billed to the 
customer on the regular bi-monthly water bill. 

 
Third Violation: A fine of two hundred fifty dollars ($250.00.) Written notice shall be 

given to the owner by certified mail.  The fine will be billed to the 
customer on the regular bi-monthly water bill. 

 
Subsequent      
Violations: A fine of one thousand dollars ($1000.00.)  Written notice shall be 

given to the owner by certified mail.  The fine will be billed to the 
customer on the regular bi-monthly water bill. 

 
 
Failure to pay  
fines:  The District may discontinue water service to any customer who 

fails to pay fines billed on the regular bi-monthly bill.  Service will be 
restored upon full payment of all outstanding balances.  The charge 
for reconnection and restoration of normal service shall be twenty-
five dollars ($25.00.)    

 
Discontinuance of  
Service: Repeated violations (i.e. more than two violations) of the measures 

adopted by the Board of Directors during the water shortage 
emergency condition shall be subject to discontinuation of service.  
The district will send a “Discontinuance Notice” for repeated 
violation of the measures.  The water customer shall have ten (10) 
days to enter into a mandatory “Water Use and Retrofit Agreement” 
with the district.  The “Water Use and Retrofit Agreement” shall 
specify mandatory water use restrictions and retrofits that must be 
implemented by the customer within thirty (30) days.  Failure to 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com74

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


enter into this agreement within ten (10) days after receipt of the 
“Discontinuance Notice” shall result in discontinuance of water 
service.   

  
 The General Manager or his/her designee may only restore service 

under a Water Use and Retrofit Agreement” between the customer 
and the district.  Failure to comply with the “Water Use and Retrofit 
Agreement” within thirty (30) days from the date water service is 
restored shall result in discontinuance of water service.   

 
C.  EXCEPTIONS: 

The General Manager may, in his or her discretion, grant exceptions to the provisions 
contained herein not already provided for, if he or she finds and determines that:  
 

1.   Restrictions herein would cause an undue hardship or emergency 
condition; or 
2.   That the granting of the exception will not adversely affect the water 
supply or service to other existing water consumers. 
 

Such exceptions may be granted only upon application in writing. Upon granting any 
such exception, the General Manager may impose any conditions he or she determines 
to be just and proper. The terms of any exception shall be set forth in writing, the 
original to be kept on file with the District, and a copy to be furnished to the applicant. All 
exceptions granted shall be reported to the Board of Directors at a regularly scheduled 
meeting.  

An applicant for an exception under this section may appeal the General Manager's 
decision to the Board of Directors. A request for appeal must be submitted to the District 
in writing not more than ten (10) days after the general manager's decision. The Board 
of Directors shall consider the appeal within thirty (30) days of the request for appeal.  
 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com75

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98


	Agenda
	General Manager Report
	SR 5 A General Manager Rpt
	SR 5A GM attachment Ferguson rpt
	SR 5A GM Rpt Fin Mgr Rpt
	SR 5A GM Rpt Fin Mgr Rpt Attachment 1
	SR 5A GM Rpt Fire Chief Rpt
	SR 5A GM Rpt Fire Stats Sept 2013 Rpt
	SR 5A GM Rpt UM Rpt
	SR 5A GM Rpt Fac and Rcs Rpt
	SR 5A GM Rpt Admin Office Rpt
	SR 5A Dist Eng Rpt Addendum to GM Rpt
	SR 5A District Engineer attachment 1 - Corps EIS project schdeule
	SR 5A District Engineer attachment 2 - Corps project financial summary letter
	SR 5A District Engineer attachment 3 - well levels summary chart Oct 15 and 16 2013
	SR 5A District Engineer attachment 4 - PRODUCTION 2013
	SR 5A District Engineer attachment 5 - Santa Rosa well levels plot
	SR 5A District Engineer attachment 6 - San Simeon well levels statistical plot to Oct 15 2013
	SR 5A District Engineer attachment 7 - San Simeon well levels by year 1998 - Oct 2013
	SR 5A District Engineer attachment 8 - San Simeon well levels min max avg plot 1998 - Oct 2013
	SR 5A District Engineer attachment 9 - San Simeon well levels past five years
	SR 5 A GM Rpt Conservation Rpt

	Consideration to Approve Expenditures for Month of September 2013
	SR 6A Expenditure Rpt for the Month of September 2013

	Consideration to Approve Minutes of Board of Directors Regular Meeting, September 26, 2013, Special Meeting September 20, 2013
	SR 6B 2013 9 26 Draft Min Reg Mtg
	SR 6B 2013 9 20 Draft Min Spec Mtg

	Consider Adoption of Resolution 41-2013 Approving an Employment Agreement Between the CCSD and General Manager, Jerome D. Gruber
	SR 6C Staff Report for Employment Agreement for GM
	SR 6C Reso 41 2013 approving GM contract
	SR 6C Ex A to Reso 41 2013 Gruber Empl  Agrmt  June 28 2013

	Public Hearing to Consider Resolution 42-2013 Relating To Adoption Of Revised Enhanced Water Conservation Measures And Restrictions On The Use Of Potable Water
	SR 7A Enhanced Water Conservation Measures
	SR 7A Reso 37 2013 Exhibit A 
	SR 7A Reso 42 2013
	SR 7A Ex A Reso 42 2013

	Present Fiscal Year 2012/2013 End of the Year Budget Report
	SR 8 A End of Year Budget Report


